

St. Pauls. N.B.

Mr Elias Carr

Dear Sir and Ben

Your favor

came to hand just now and in
reply I will say that our County
President of A. Morrison Lumberton et al
and he is a bold man sorry
to say but our County Secy
is solicited for Alexander his
name is W. A. Humphry saddle & tree
St. B.

I can say that - there is a good
sentiment in this county
for Alexander but our county
paper is not build - that may
hence we can not express our
selves

Many thanks for your favor

I remain Your Truly

J. H. Smith